

January 20, 2017

Grapevine Meeting-Area 67
Delta Club
6400 Westpark Dr
Houston, TX 77057

Slots were filled in for Seta conference this weekend to man the table. Patty asked about any information about contact with Harolds Family, Debbie. Tara informed the group she was in contact with Kathleen whom talked with Francia a good friend of Betsy whom were both Harolds good friends Francia has all grapevine literature. Kathleen saw her at the Dinner in November and Francia offered the literature to Kathleen however declined under the impression I would be handling that. Tara is in the process of getting a hold of Francia new contact info and will again be reaching out to Debbie harolds wife. Greg asked if the secretary was in charge of the treasures report and no we currently do not have a treasurer for the Area. Karen volunteered to bring signage and literature and Greg mentioned we have some handouts for subscriptions that can be displayed for the table at seta convention this weekend. The seta table will be more based on conversations with other members that come to the table and be more informative than literature based due to unattainable supplies at this moment. Roland remarked he would be available the second Wednesday of every month being he travels toward college station for a commitment and would be willing to get the supplies and Greg remarked he would also be willing to help get supplies as well. Also in discussion was nailing down a meeting time for grapevine. Currently the grapevine website on seta is stated for grapevine meetings at Delta Club to be held the third Thursday of every month at 7:30pm. However, Harold had us meet in the past at 7pm due to long comutes for him and other grapevine members. We will need to update the time on the website. A contact sheet was sent around to be updated and for new members to add there contact. Tara mentioned she will be updating the list. Lastly, the grapevine meetings are run by a proper format and due to my absence and other members filling in for my position and unforeseen circumstances with family the meeting agenda and minutes were missing from this weeks meeting, I will send out an Agenda that will reflect this meeting in the proper format as usual. And we can pick up where we left off for next month! Thank you for all you do,

Tara C.
Good News Group
Grapevine Rep Area 67